15/02/2018 petra Mail - FW: FW: Consent Approved_Telstra - Charlotte Pass

™
G M ” I I Petra Patrocinor <petra@petrapatrocinor.com>
bep SO '.".\L.

FW: FW: Consent Approved_Telstra - Charlotte Pass

1 message

David Khanafer <David.Khanafer@cyient.com> Mon, Feb 12, 2018 at 8:43 AM
To: Petra Patrocinor <petra@petrapatrocinor.com>

Hi Petra,

Please find the below written consent from Lachlan Maclean.

Regards,

From: Victor Ding [mailto:victor@sitelogic.net.au]

Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2018 10:04 PM

To: David Khanafer

Subject: [EXTERNAL]FW: Consent Approved_Telstra - Charlotte Pass

Hi David
Please see below owner’s consent to lodge DA.
Regards

Victor Ding LREA
CONSULTANT

sitelQgic
for CYIENT

m: +61 408 808 758 | e: victor@sitelogic.net.au

a: Level 5, 11 Queens Road, Melbourne 3004
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From: Lachlan Maclean [mailto:lachlan.maclean@charlottepass.com.au]
Sent: Sunday, 11 February 2018 1:28 PM

To: Victor Ding <victor@sitelogic.net.au>

Cc: Josh Elliott <elliott@blytongroup.com.au>

Subject: Consent Approved_Telstra - Charlotte Pass

Dear Victor - thank you for your email.

On behalf of the Head Lessee of Charlotte Pass Village Pty Ltd, Kevin Blyton, please accept this email as consent
for you to undertake the required works to install a Telstra Mobile site at Charlotte Pass Snow Resort.

Kind Regards

LACHLAN MACLEAN | General Manager
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From: Victor Ding <victor@sitelogic.net.au>

Date: Friday, 9 February 2018 2:37 am

To: Lachlan Maclean <lachlan.maclean@charlottepass.com.au>
Cc: "elliott@blytongroup.com.au" <elliott@blytongroup.com.au>

Subject: FW: Telstra - Charlotte Pass
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Hi Lachlan
Please find the attached Electrical Design and the Scope of Work for Charlotte Pass.

Also, we urgently request your written permission by no later than COB Monday, 12 February 2018 by return
email to allow sufficient time for us to lodge our development application to ensure we can build this site
before the snow season commences.

Regards

Victor Ding LREA
CONSULTANT

sitelQgic
for CYIENT

m: +61 408 808 758 | e: victor@sitelogic.net.au

a: Level 5, 11 Queens Road, Melbourne 3004

From: Victor Ding

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 3:15 PM

To: Lachlan Maclean <lachlan.maclean@charlottepass.com.au>
Cc: elliott@blytongroup.com.au

Subject: Telstra - Charlotte Pass

Hi Lachlan
Hope you're enjoying your break and apologies for the interruption.

We should have the electrical design to you very soon. In the meantime, due to the overlay we are required
to lodge a planning application for proposed works and in order to do so, we need your written permission as
the head lessee of the land.

At your convenience, can you please provide your written permission by return email.
Regards

Victor Ding LREA
CONSULTANT

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=4358966efa&jsver=eqR4NK8aFo08 .en.&view=pt&q=victor&search=query&th=16186d2790ce181c&siml=16186d27... 3/4


tel:+61%20408%20808%20758
mailto:victor@slogic.com.au
https://maps.google.com/?q=Level+5,+11+Queens+Road,+Melbourne+3004&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:lachlan.maclean@charlottepass.com.au
mailto:elliott@blytongroup.com.au

15/02/2018 petra Mail - FW: FW: Consent Approved_Telstra - Charlotte Pass

sitelQgic
for CYIENT

m: +61 408 808 758 | e: victor@sitelogic.net.au

a: Level 5, 11 Queens Road, Melbourne 3004

DISCLAIMER:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. Check all attachments for viruses before opening them. All views or opinions presented in this e-mail are those of the author and may not
reflect the opinion of Cyient or those of our affiliates.
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